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GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
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Cabinet Secretary August 30, 2001

Devon Energy Production Co LP
ATT: Charles W Horsman
20 N Broadway, Suite 1500

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

RE: CQNCELLATION OF INTENT TO DRILL

Hubbel

#1-0, 30-6s-37e Roosevelt CTY

AP #30-041-20890

Gentlemen:

Twelve months or more have elapsed since Division Form C-101, Notice of Intention to
drill, for the subject well was approved. To date no progress reports, Forms C-103, have
been received. Therefore, approval of you permit to drill this well has now expired and
no drilling operations are to be initiated without further notice to and approval by the Oil
Conservation Division. Pending such approval, this location will be considered as an
abandoned location.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

e V010

Cc: OCD Santa Fe
BLM ocT 2% 2801
State Land Office
OCD Hobbs Well File
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